Democratic Services Your ref:

Riverside, Temple Street, Keynsham, Bristol BS31 1LA Our ref:
Telephone: (01225) 477000 main switchboard Date: 7 June 2011
Direct Lines - Tel: 01225 394416 Fax: 01225 394439 E-mail:  Democratic_Services@bathnes.gov.uk

Web-site - http://www.bathnes.gov.uk

To: The Chairperson and Clerk of each Parish and Town Council in Bath & North East
Somerset and the Chairpersons of Parish Meetings

Copy to:
Group Leaders:
Cabinet Members:
Chief Executive and other appropriate officers
Press and Public
Dear Member

Parishes Liaison Meeting: Wednesday, 15th June, 2011

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Parishes Liaison Meeting, to be held on
Wednesday, 15th June, 2011 at 6.30 pm in the Council Chamber - Keynsham Town Hall.

The agenda is set out overleaf.

Yours sincerely

Ann Swabey
for Chief Executive

If you need to access this agenda or any of the supporting reports in an alternative
accessible format please contact Democratic Services or the relevant report author
whose details are listed at the end of each report.

This Agenda and all accompanying reports are printed on recycled paper




NOTES:

Inspection of Papers: Any person wishing to inspect minutes, reports, or a list of the
background papers relating to any item on this Agenda should contact Ann Swabey who is
available by telephoning Bath 01225 394416 or by calling at the Riverside Offices
Keynsham (during normal office hours).

Public Speaking at Meetings: The Council has a scheme to encourage the public to
make their views known at meetings. They may make a statement relevant to what the
meeting has power to do. They may also present a petition or a deputation on behalf of a
group. Advance notice is required not less than two full working days before the meeting
(this means that for meetings held on Wednesdays notice must be received in Democratic
Services by 4.30pm the previous Friday)

The public may also ask a question to which a written answer will be given. Questions
must be submitted in writing to Democratic Services at least two full working days in
advance of the meeting (this means that for meetings held on Wednesdays, notice must
be received in Democratic Services by 4.30pm the previous Friday). If an answer cannot
be prepared in time for the meeting it will be sent out within five days afterwards. Further
details of the scheme can be obtained by contacting Ann Swabey as above.

Details of Decisions taken at this meeting can be found in the minutes which will be
published as soon as possible after the meeting, and also circulated with the agenda for
the next meeting. In the meantime details can be obtained by contacting Ann Swabey as
above.

Appendices to reports are available for inspection as follows:-

Public Access points - Riverside - Keynsham, Guildhall - Bath, Hollies - Midsomer
Norton, and Bath Central, Keynsham and Midsomer Norton public libraries.

For Councillors and Officers papers may be inspected via Political Group Research
Assistants and Group Rooms/Members' Rooms.

Attendance Register: Members should sign the Register which will be circulated at the
meeting.

THE APPENDED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ARE IDENTIFIED BY AGENDA ITEM
NUMBER.

Emergency Evacuation Procedure

When the continuous alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building by one of the
designated exits and proceed to the named assembly point. The designated exits are
sign-posted.

Arrangements are in place for the safe evacuation of disabled people.



Parishes Liaison Meeting - Wednesday, 15th June, 2011
at 6.30 pm in the Council Chamber - Keynsham Town Hall

AGENDA

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

The Chairman of Council, Councillor Peter Edwards will chair the meeting.
EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Chair will draw attention to the emergency evacuation procedure as follows:

If the continuous alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building by one of the designated exits
and proceed to the named assembly point. The designated exits are sign-posted.

Arrangements are in place for the safe evacuation of disabled people. The assembly point is
on the footpath by the lawned area in front of the Town Hall.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
URGENT BUSINESS AS AGREED BY THE CHAIR

The Chair will announce any items of urgent business accepted since the agenda was
prepared

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING ON WEDNESDAY 16TH FEBRUARY 2011
(Pages 5 - 12)

To adopt the minutes of the previous meeting as an accurate record.
CABINET MEMBERS INTRODUCTION

Cabinet Members are invited to introduce themselves to the meeting and to give a
brief summary of the remit of their portfolio.

UPDATE ON THE CORE STRATEGY (Pages 13 - 14)

A briefing note is attached. The Divisional Director, Planning and Transport (David
Trigwell) will attend the meeting to answer questions.

UPDATE ON THE PARISH CHARTER

The Strategic Director for Service Delivery (Glenn Chipp) and the Secretary to the
Local Councils group (Peter Duppa-Miller) will give a joint presentation on the current
status of the Parish Charter.

SMALL GRANTS SCHEME (Pages 15 - 16)

A briefing note is attached. The Funding and Programme Manager (Susan Bowen) will
attend to answer questions.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

UPDATE ON THE PARISHES ON-LINE PROJECT

The Team Leader, Systems GIS (Martin Laker), will attend to give a demonstration of
the latest developments with this project.

BATH TRANSPORT PACKAGE - THE WAY FORWARD

Councillor Roger Symonds, Cabinet Member for Transport, will explain how the new
Cabinet intends to make progress.

SALE OF MOD LAND - UPDATE (Pages 17 - 18)

A briefing note is attached.

A AND B ROADS SPEED LIMITS SURVEY STUDY (Pages 19 - 22)

A briefing note is attached.

BATH WESTERN RIVERSIDE - PROGRESS REPORT (Pages 23 - 24)
A briefing note is attached.

DATE OF FUTURE MEETINGS

The date of the next meeting will be Wednesday 19" October 2011.

The Committee Administrator for this meeting is Ann Swabey who can be contacted on
01225 394416.



Agenda ltem 5
Bath and North East Somerset Council

PARISHES LIAISON MEETING

Minutes of the Meeting held
Wednesday, 16th February, 2011, 6.30 pm

Councillors: Sarah Bevan (Chair), Charles Gerrish (Cabinet Member for Service Delivery)
(Cabinet Member), Malcolm Hanney (Cabinet Member for Resources) (Cabinet Member),
Vic Pritchard (Cabinet Member for Adult Social Services and Housing) (Cabinet Member)
and Francine Haeberling (Leader of the Council), Neil Butters, Sally Davis, Brian Simmons,
Martin Veal

Representatives of. Bathford, Bathampton, Batheaston, Camerton, Chew Magna, Chew
Stoke, Claverton, Clutton, Combe Hay, Compton Dando, Dunkerton, Englishcombe,
Farmborough, Freshford, Keynsham, Marksbury, Monkton Combe, Saltford, Stanton
Drew, Timsbury, Wellow, Whitchurch, Ubley

Eric Potter — Chairman of the B&NES Local Councils Association
Peter Duppa-Miller — Secretary of the B&NES Local Councils Association

Also in attendance: John Everitt ( Chief Executive), Glen Chipp (Strategic Director for

Service Delivery), David Trigwell ( Divisional Director for Planning and Transport), Andy
Thomas, Graham Sabourn, Sara Grimes, Kelvin Packer

31 WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

The Chair of Council, Councillor Sarah Bevan, welcomed everyone to the meeting.

32 EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Chair drew attention to the emergency evacuation procedure.

33 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies had been received from representatives of Batheaston, Publow with
Pensford and Saltford Parish Councils.

Apologies had also been received from Councillors Rob Appleyard, John Bull, Victor
Clarke, Paul Crossley, Nathan Hartley, Eleanor Jackson and Christopher Watt.

34 URGENT BUSINESS AS AGREED BY THE CHAIR

There was no urgent business.

Page 1
Page 5



35

36

37

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING ON WEDNESDAY 20TH OCTOBER
2010

The Minutes of the last meeting were agreed and signed as a correct record.

B&NES COUNCIL EMPTY PROPERTIES POLICY

The Associate Director for Housing and Health (Graham Sabourn) introduced this
report. He informed the meeting that there were 500 empty properties within the
authority which had been empty for more than six months. The small number of ‘anti-
social’ properties (which owners had no intention of bringing back into use) could
cause nuisance issues. However, they could be the subject of an enforcement order.
The department were due to conduct a kerbside survey of empty properties over the
next few months.

A representative from Saltford asked what level of resources was being allocated to
this work and was informed that a part-time officer had been allocated to co-ordinate
the work on empty properties. There were two potential government funding streams
which could be accessed — one relating to properties brought back into use by
councils and the other which was directed at housing associations. The Council was
actively encouraging the local housing associations to bid for that money.

A representative from Englishcombe enquired about a property in their village which
had been damaged by fire and was lying empty as the owner was now in a home.
The officer offered to meet with the parish council and discuss the options that could
be pursued, which might include enforcement.

A representative from Keynsham asked whether the number of empty properties
within the authority was above or below the national average and was informed that
it was lower. The Cabinet Member for Adult Social Services and Housing (Vic
Pritchard) commented that the policy was a useful tool in bringing empty properties
into use, although it is not having a significant effect on the authority’s housing
deficit.

B&NES COUNCIL'S ENVIRONMENTAL SUSTAINABILITY PROJECTS

The Corporate Sustainability Officer (Sara Grimes) introduced this report and
updated the meeting about the Council’'s proposed partnership with Bath Community
Energy (BCE), a registered not-for-profit community enterprise which aims to install
renewable energy sources e.g. solar, wind and hydroelectric power. One example
was the proposed hydro project at Bathampton Weir. She informed the meeting that,
based on the planned initial tranche of 1.5MW of renewable energy technologies,
including wind, solar PV and hydro, Bath Community Energy plan to generate an
average of around £400,000 per year over 20 years (i.e. more in later years than
early years) for re-investing back into local communities. This would be through a
combination of interest payments to local investors and distribution of surplus profits
via a community fund. The actual level of funds will depend on the success of local
share offers and the scale, technology and performance of projects implemented.

Page 2 of 8
Page 6



38

The officer also informed the meeting that the Council was seeking to encourage
more parishes to join the Local Energy Champions Scheme. She updated the
members about the Sustainable Energy Plan which was being developed for
Keynsham in association with The Converging World and also the Home Electricity
Monitor Loan Scheme.

A representative from Dunkerton asked whether landowners had been approached
by BCE as well as private companies about developing three potential sites for solar
farms. The Corporate Sustainability Officer offered to meet with the councillor to
discuss this. A representative from Combe Hay asked whether the officer was in a
position to confirm the Secretary of State for Energy’s recent statement that the feed-
in tariff would not be available for projects greater than 50Kw? The officer replied
that the decision may be made to prevent solar farms being eligible for the feed-in
tariff by the end of July 2011. A representative from Saltford asked whether their
community hall, (which had a south-facing roof) would be eligible for a feed-in tariff if
solar panels were installed and was informed that it would.

THE OUTCOME OF THE HIGHWAYS WINTER MAINTENANCE REVIEW

The Service Manager for Highways and Parking (Kelvin Packer) introduced this item
and thanked those stakeholders who had responded to the review. He stated that
three main issues were raised by parishes: more grit bins, additional salting routes
and advice about the legal position with regard to self-help and snow clearance. He
reported that some new grit bins had been approved, that an additional 7 miles of
salting routes had been added to the existing routes. The Council now routinely salts
38% of the network. A leaflet had been produced giving guidance on self-help to
support parishes and residents when dealing with severe weather. The policy for
winter maintenance would be presented to the Safer and Stronger Communities
Overview & Scrutiny Panel on March 24",

The Cabinet Member for Service Delivery (Charles Gerrish) thanked the officer for
his work and that of his team and congratulated them for producing a balanced
report which had been based on clear criteria.

A representative from Combe Hay thanked the officer for the report and leaflets and
asked whether, if there was a further cold snap this spring, the arrangements for
bagged salt would be brought forward from next winter. The officer replied that they
were planning to develop the bagged salt service over the summer months, but that
if there was a further cold spell, a judgement would be taken depending on the
severity of the weather.

A representative from Stanton Drew said that their parish had requested a grit bin as
it was almost impossible to get out of the village during the cold spell. The officer
replied that the situation would be looked at again, but any adjustment to the criteria
would require the Council to provide bins at many other sites. The officer stressed
the difficulties involved in refilling bins during snowfall conditions. The crews who
drive the gritters are normally employed on road works/highways maintenance
during the daytime and were also subject to driver's working hour restrictions. This

Page 3 of 8
Page 7



39

limits the resources available. In the period of snowfall before Christmas, the
operatives were asked to refill more than 500 bins.

A representative from Dunkerton praised the work of the highways team during the
winter in keeping the main routes open. He welcomed the bagged salt distribution
during the summer, which would mean that parishes would be well prepared for the
onset of winter. He asked which routes would be affected if the supplies ran out and
was informed that the Highways Department would publish the priority routes on the
website. The representative welcomed the use of local farmers and asked how their
parish could implement that idea. Their parish was also looking at buying a mini-
gritter which would fit on the back of a Land Rover and was seeking help with
funding from the Council. The officer informed the meeting that the Council had
developed a network of farmers who used their tractors in bad weather to reach the
places impassable to a gritter. The officer asked that if any parish or town council
knew of farmers who would want to participate in the service, they should contact the
Highways Department. With regard to the parish’s plan to buy their own gritter, he
said that the service could not commit the funds at present but would be wiling to
listen to any suggestions that could improve the service.

A representative from Batheaston asked whether the Council would consider
supplying a pile of salt for the village handyman to keep the pavements clear. The
officer replied that this practice could cause problems as the salt might solidify in a
heap and become a hazard to cyclists, anybody with a visibility impairment and also
could block drains. The Cabinet Member for Resources (Malcolm Hanney) added
that the Council was unfortunately already under pressure to cover more services.

A representative from Bathampton asked where the bagged salt would be delivered
and what would be done to prevent it being stolen. The officer replied that they
needed to organise the distribution carefully at times when there was lower pressure
on the service. They also needed to identify proper storage places to ensure the salt
was available for highway purposes.

A representative of Keynsham Town Council asked why the pavements around the
sheltered housing developments in the town were not cleared of snow and ice and
was informed that many of the pavements were owned by the housing associations
which were therefore responsible for clearing them. The officer added that salt from
the bins could be used to treat footways. The Council salts and clears snow froma
number of strategically important footways across the district.

THE TERMS OF REFERENCE OF THE B&NES TRANSPORT COMMISSION

The Strategic Director for Service Delivery (Glen Chipp) introduced this item and
explained that the purpose of the Transport Commission is to help the authority to
develop an overall transport strategy to support sustainable growth, increase
capacity and improve air quality. It was hoped that an integrated system would help
to protect the city’s heritage. With regard to the membership of the commission;
experts were being recruited along with local representatives of the right calibre who
would act as a critical friend. The commission would examine the major transport
schemes, including HGV movements, parking, public transport and cycling. More
details of the commission would be published shortly.

Page 4 of 8
Page 8



40

THE FUTURE ORGANISATION OF B&NES COUNCIL

The Cabinet Member for Resources ( Malcolm Hanney) introduced this item and
informed the meeting that the Council were planning for a 30% reduction in
government funding over the next four years. However, the Council had managed to
achieve a balanced budget in recent years and had £23m in reserve. Savings of
£15.5m were required in 2011/12 of which £7.3m would come from efficiency
savings, bringing the total of efficiency savings over the period 2007/12 to £25m.
Actual cuts were £2.6m or about 1% of gross expenditure with very limited impact on
frontline services, particularly for the vulnerable. Council tax rates had been frozen.
With regard to the impact on employees, 150 posts would be lost during 2011/12 out
of a total planned reduction of 300 posts over the next 3 years. Of these only 73
were redundancies (67) or early retirements (6); there were only 24 compulsory
redundancies. The Council were much better placed than most councils as a result
of forward planning and past prudence.

The Council are planning £200m capital investment over the next 5 years including
Keynsham Town centre regeneration (£33m) as well as more investment in the
public realm, infrastructure, leisure in Bath, affordable housing and schools.

The Council was in close partnership with the PCT and were working with the
emerging GP commissioning consortium. The social care costs are currently within
budget and not overspent. In addition, the West of England was a major generator of
Gross Domestic Product (GDP) and it was hoped that this would serve to attract
government and private sector investment in the region.

Overall, for 2011/12, Bath and North East Somerset was in a much better position
than most other councils, but by 2013/14, the financial situation would be more
concerning. Academies would be in place, there would be benefits changes and the
joint health and social care provider would be independent. Councils would move
increasingly to become ‘core’ or commissioning organisations which will impact on
the overall structure, particularly affecting support services. In conclusion, Councillor
Hanney informed the meeting that the budget had been passed by full Council on
15" February with no material cuts to frontline services.

A representative from Saltford asked whether the capital being raised was achieved
by selling properties or by increased borrowing. Councillor Hanney replied that the
Council will be increasing borrowing but will also be developing a partnership for the
Commercial Estate working with an organisation(s) which shares the Council’s vision
for the future. It was planned to invest in the public realm, which will enhance the
City centre and Council’'s retail property interests. The retail sector in Bath is
currently relatively healthy with a constant demand for shop premises. In addition,
the local knowledge and creative industries are now larger than tourism and retail
combined, so there are many opportunities for growth. The corporate estate itself
generated £14m income and was worth well over £250m.

A representative from Bathford asked whether the funding for the Bath Transport
Package would come from resources or asset sales. Councillor Charles Gerrish
replied that the final submission for the Transport Package would be in the autumn.

Page 5 of 8
Page 9



41

42

The government had made it clear what share they expected from the Council
towards the project and so £9m has been allocated out of capital as B&NES’
contribution. Councillor Hanney added that this would have no impact on reserves.

A representative from Batheaston commented that the Council had decided
arbitrarily to withhold money from the Batheaston youth club contrary to the
guidelines in the Parish Charter. Councillor Hanney replied that the Council had to
prioritise certain areas. Money had been allocated to Radstock and Keynsham youth
projects and that there was other funding which could be bid for, including possibly
through Community Empowerment. The representative from Batheaston repeated
that the parish council had not been consulted and that the club would close at the
end of March. The Chief Executive (John Everitt) added that there was a shift in how
the Council delivered youth services and that there were reasonable sums available
to parishes for this purpose. He assured Batheaston Parish Council that an officer
would be in contact about this issue.

REVIEW OF THE PARISH CHARTER

The Strategic Director for Service Delivery (Glen Chipp) introduced this item and
informed the meeting that the review had originally been planned to go out for
consultation in November, but the publication of the Localism Bill with its impacts on
planning, enforcement and accountability had changed the background to the Parish
Charter. The latest version of the charter will reflect the developments in the
Localism Bill and will be sent out for consultation with the expectation that it will
return to the June Parishes Liaison meeting. The Secretary to the B&NES Local
Councils Association (Peter Duppa-Miller) informed the meeting of the documents
that would be sent out to parishes as part of the consultation.

A representative from Compton Dando enquired whether information about the new
enforcement process would be included within the consultation papers and was
informed that the parish council would need to raise any enforcement issue on behalf
of the complainant in order to be kept informed of any progress.

THE LOCALISM BILL

The Group Manager for Partnership Delivery (Andy Thomas) introduced this item
and detailed the main proposals outlined in the Bill. The changes would affect the
Parish Charter and he encouraged parishes to respond to the current consultation on
the proposed changes. The impact on planning would be a key issue for parishes,
especially regarding the neighbourhood development orders. The Chief Executive
added that the Bill allows for elected Mayors and a return to the committee system in
local government. The new Council will be considering these governance options
after the May local elections.

A representative from Combe Hay commented that there seemed to be a lack of
clarity over the definition of not only ‘community’ and ‘neighbourhood’ but also ‘local’
and ‘council’. He asked whether it was the intention that the Local Planning Authority
will, in rural areas, consider the ‘neighbourhoods’ to be the Parishes. The Divisional

Page 6 of 8
Page 10



43

Director, Planning and Transport Development (David Trigwell) replied that that was
how he had interpreted the phrase, although very large parishes could possibly split
up into neighbourhoods.

A representative from Keynsham asked whether the Council was concerned about
the costs of the Community Right to Challenge. The Chief Executive replied that they
were cautious of this and would monitor it carefully.

It was agreed that an update on the progress of the Localism Bill would come to the
June Parishes Liaison meeting.

DRAFT CORE STRATEGY - PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS OF THE
CONSULTATION RESPONSE

The Divisional Director for Planning and Transport Development (David Trigwell)
introduced this item and informed the meeting that, as the consultation had closed
on 3" February, it was early days in the analysis process. 1500 representations had
been received, with a large proportion of those concerned with rural issues. The
evidence so far supports the Council’s planning strategy instead of the now-defunct
Regional Spatial Strategy. A strong local strategy would enable the Council to head
off predatory planning applications. It was hoped to submit the Core Strategy to the
Planning Inspectorate before the election and hold the Examination in Public in
September.

With regard to the concerns about sites for Gypsies and Travellers, the officer
informed the meeting that the member of staff who had been dealing with this area
had left and was yet to be replaced. A representative from Clutton asks whether
there was a target date for the appointment of someone to deal with the issue. The
officer replied that there was no date at present as they had to find a person with the
right specialist skills. However, once someone was in post, the parishes would be
informed.

A representative from Englishcombe expressed concern about predatory planning
applications. He asked for update on progress with Western Riverside and the
proposed MOD land sale. The officer informed the meeting that the Council were in
talks with the MOD with regard to appropriate developments on brownfield sites. He
was pleased to report that the Western Riverside development had started.

A representative from Bathford asked about the green belt policy and the World
Heritage Site buffer zone and how they were dealt with in the Core Strategy. The
officer replied that there would be a full analysis of these issues which would be
publicised at the end of March.

A representative from Claverton asked about the process regarding legal
compliance for the Core Strategy. The officer replied that if the document goes
forward with no significant changes, it will pass to the stage of Examination in Public.
However, if major issues are raised which were outside the scope of delegation then
it could not be progressed at this time and it would have to go back to the Members.
Any representations about the Strategy would go to the Inspector who examines all
responses.

Page 7 of 8
Page 11



44  DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

Thteﬁ‘ Chair announced that the next meeting would take place on Wednesday June
157 2011.

She informed members about the Chair’s Charity Ball which would take place on 1%
April in aid of the Neonatal Unit at the RUH and Quartet Community Funding.

The Chair also brought the members’ attention to the display of Parish Plans which
was in the Guildhall reception lobby outside the Chair’s office.

Peter Duppa-Miller informed the meeting that there were 28 images on display, with
a further 4 ready to be hung.

He also notified that meeting that the Community Resilience Manual had been
issued by the Business Continuity Planning Manager (Richard Look) to all parishes.

The Chair thanked everyone for their contributions.

The meeting ended at 8.10 pm

Chair(person)

Prepared by Democratic Services

Page 8 of 8
Page 12



Agenda ltem 7

Parish Liaison meeting — Wednesday 15" June
Core Strategy update

The Council submitted its Core Strategy and associated documents to the
Secretary of State on 3rd May 2011 for independent examination.

The submission Core Strategy comprises the draft Core Strategy and the
schedule of proposed changes that emerged through the Draft Core Strategy
consultation (which closed on the 3" February 2011). A hard copy of the main
submission documents has been sent to all Parish Councils. These
documents are also available to view at the deposit stations (main Council
offices and all libraries). The submission and supporting documents are also
available to view on the planning policy website:
www.bathnes.gov.uk/corestrategy

Simon Emerson BSc DipTP MRTPI is the Inspector appointed to conduct the
examination to determine whether the Core Strategy is sound and it is
anticipated that the hearings will take place in September 2011. Simon Emerson
was the Inspector who conducted the Examination into the Bristol City Council
Core Strategy. The Programme Officer, Chris Banks, will act as the contact
point for any person who has made representations on the Draft Core
Strategy, and as a liaison between the Inspector, the Council and examination
participants. His contact details are as follows:

C/O Banks Solutions  Tel: 01403 253148 (Direct)
21 Glendale Close Mob: 07817 322750

Horsham, West Skype: 01273 782194
Sussex email: chris.banks@zen.co.uk
RH12 4GR.

Placemaking Plan

The Placemaking Plan is in the early stages of preparation and work will
commence in earnest in the autumn following the examination of the Core
Strategy. It is anticipated that formal public consultation (the ‘issues and
options’ stage) will take place in the spring of 2012, although collaborative
work with communities will take place up to this time.

The Placemaking Plan will provide more detail than the Core Strategy,
including the allocation of sites for development and reviewing the detailed
development management policies. It is designed to be responsive to the
qualities and challenges of different places throughout the district, and has
three core objectives:

e To safeguard and enhance the values and assets of places.
To provide viable development opportunities to ensure the delivery of
the Core Strategy

e To engage with communities through a collaborative approach

Page 13



Local Development Scheme

Retrofitting & Sustainable Construction Supplementary Planning Document

(SPD)

Work has now commenced on this SPD which will provide guidance to
applicants and Development Management on the application of the Core
Strategy climate change related policies on retrofitting and sustainable
construction. It is currently anticipated that formal public consultation will take
place in the autumn of this year and the SPD will be adopted in spring 2012.

World Heritage Site Setting SPD

Work has also commenced on this SPD which will supplement the Core
Strategy policy to enable effective management and protection of the Bath
World Heritage Site Setting. It will inform and provide a steer for Development
Management, the public and implementation of local planning policy. It is
currently anticipated that stakeholder and public consultation will take place in
autumn 2011 with adoption in spring 2012.

Localism Bill
The Council is currently considering how best to respond to the provisions of

the Localism Bill including the introduction of Neighbourhood Plans and will
discuss the way forward with Town & Parish Councils.

Page 14



Agenda ltem 9

Parish Liaison Briefing Note
LSP Performance Reward Programme
Small Grants Funding Programme

Background

Performance Reward Grant (PRG) £1.3m has been paid by government due to
completion of the Local Area Agreement (LAA 1)

LAA 1 (2007-2010) was a 3-year agreement between the Council, partners and
Government that set out key outcomes for our local area.

The LAA was managed and monitored by the Local Strategic Partnership (LSP).
LSP partners were responsible for delivering the targets.

The funding has been slit in to two categories, £1millon has been ring fenced to be
invested in delivery of the LSP aims through the following Theme Partnerships:

Community Safety Partnership

Stronger Communities Delivery Partnership
Environmental Sustainability Partnership
Sustainable Growth Alliance Partnership
Children’s Trust

Health & Wellbeing Partnership

The Small Grants Funding Programme has a fund of £300k available for investment in
local communities.

Purpose of the Small Grants Funding Programme — This Fund is for projects that
support the delivery of the Sustainable Community Strategy by building capacity in
the community. These projects will enable community groups to gain the confidence
and skills to participate more fully in society and to involve the local community in
having a voice in local decision making.

Funding amount — The total budget is £300,000 over 2 years. There is a 50/50
capital and revenue split. This means £150,000 will be available for capital
expenditure and £150,000 for revenue expenditure. Each application can be up to
£5,000. Applications can be for capital expenditure, revenue expenditure or a
mixture of both:

Capital expenditure is money spent on buying assets such as buildings,
vehicles, office furniture, computers and equipment; works involving new
construction or refurbishment.

Revenue expenditure is running costs such as staff salaries, training and travel
costs, rent and rates, maintenance, insurance and office stationery.

Page 15



Funding Criteria

Projects are invited which can demonstrate how they influence and make a
difference to their local communities e.g.

* increasing the capacity within communities for volunteering opportunities,

* improving local technology or increasing the infrastructure for communication
networks,

» working to improve the capacity of locals business within the communities,

» supporting families or members of a disadvantaged group (e.g. older people,
those with mental or physical disabilities) to become more involved in the
community and improving their lifestyle.

This list is not exhaustive but provides a guide to the type of projects which can

be awarded funding from this programme.

Organisations applying:

must have a formal constitution / set of rules, though they do not need to be
registered charities;

must demonstrate evidence of community support;

can do so at any time throughout the lifetime of the programme;

must acknowledge Bath & North East Somerset Council support where possible;
agrees that the ways in which the grants have been spent may be publicised,
including on the Council’s website;

will be required to complete a monitoring and evaluation forms to show how, and
when, results have been achieved as a result of receiving this money;

will be required to return any unused funding to Bath & North East Somerset
Council if it is not spent within a year;

accepts that no grants will be awarded for a project which is already funded;

will need to provide bank account details - grants cannot be paid into an
individual (personal or business) account;

understand B&NES Council will not process incomplete, or illegible, applications
or those where the requested supporting documentation is missing. Any
incomplete applications will be returned to the applicant unprocessed and as
such will not be put forward for consideration for a grant until returned
completed;

are encouraged to apply in partnership with other groups, but one group will be
required to take a lead for contact and payment purposes.

The fund opened for receiving applications on 1 April 2011.

Further information on the fund, together with full guidance and application form
can be found on the website by visiting cef@bathnes.gov.uk ,or by contacting
the Funding and Programmes Team on 01225477278 or 01225477669 email
cef@bathnes.gov.uk.

Susan Bowen

Funding and Programmes Manager
Policy and Partnerships

7 June 2011

Page 16



Agenda ltem 12

Parish Liaison Meeting
15™ June 2011

MOD Sites in Bath

Background

1.

The Parish Liaison Meeting on the 9" June 2010 received a verbal
update on discussions with the MOD regarding the future uses of their
sites at Warminster Road, Foxhill and Ensleigh and the potential
relocation of the 2800 staff that work there.

An MOD Bath Sites Working Group had been established and has
continued to meet to keep the situation under review.

Current Position

3.

By December 2011, 1,300 DE&S MOD posts will have co-located to the
Abbey Wood complex in South Gloucestershire. As part of the ongoing
Strategic Defence Services Review (SDSR) the MOD have indicated
their intention of moving the remaining 1500 Central Administration posts
to Abbey Wood.

This would release all three MOD sites for development. Currently the
anticipated time frames are:

e Warminster Road (4.34ha) )
e Foxhill (18.7ha) ) 2013
e Ensleigh (10.0ha) Post 2018

Council Officers are continuing to liaise with the MOD over the future
uses of their sites and it is understood the MOD have commenced
discussions with the Homes & Communities Agencies over the disposal
of their land.

Economic Impact

6.

The Council is anxious to understand the potential economic and
transportation impact of the proposed relocations and have asked for
information on:

e Postcode data for staff currently working on the three Bath Sites;
initial data has been received which indicates that approximately 45%
live within the boundaries of B&NES

e The numbers of staff by function/type/grade

e Local supply chain information; initial data is currently being analysed

It is anticipated that the majority of staff will transfer to Abbey Wood but

Council Officers are seeking to establish the numbers of “non-mobile”
staff who may need assistance in obtaining re-deployment.

Page 17



8. A further meeting of the MOD Bath Sites Working Group is programmed
for the 14™ June and an update will be given at the Parish Liaison
Meeting.

Development & Regeneration
June 2011

Page 18



Agenda Item 13

Briefing Note

Intended Consultations relating to the changes to the A and B roads
speed limits

The Speed Limit Review of A & B roads has been completed, with a list of
recommendations for speed limit changes across a number of roads in
question. A summary of these recommendations was tabled at a previous
Parish Liaison meeting (a further copy of this list is available if required).

Implementation of recommended changes is dependent on available funding.
A sum of £25k is provisionally available in the current financial year to
implement changes. Costs of amending or introducing speed limits include
signage, and electrical supply where signs need to be lit, plus staff fees for
design and consultation, legal fees, and costs of statutory advertisement
associated with the Traffic Regulation Order required to amend or introduce a
speed limit.

The £25k available will only fund a small proportion of the total list of
recommendations, therefore the Design Group have been asked to prioritise
the speed limits on a cost/benefit basis (the benefits measured on the
likelihood of reducing casualties), and progress these in the current financial
year. The prioritisation exercise is being carried out at present. Once
identified, the relevant Parishes and elected members will be notified, and the
proposed amendments will be promoted in the normal way, through informal
and formal consultation with the Police, Parishes, local elected members etc,
and public advertisement.

Adrian Clarke

Page 19



Page 20



SIUSWAACIGUI DUl ‘BUILBIS

i . {uonouni py pestidicod UOHBM | 8077 15 UOIMSN LMl 'MYg
z'.8 8Ty 0s 09 v 0} 3G0IS 241 1e uojoun! py Wou) yleg “oinbAuuag
SSUBTIUS GOW UbIoISUT JO 350Mm JrUl Uil pusixy (sjueixe GMopsuET
Ot pueixg ov/0e 3/a 3}S QO JO Nl O) O PUSIXS) yleg ‘PeOy UMopsue
SVA (U0IEY [elUad)BuiU]] SHUM 'S[epunol-:SEUBJel pecy v'ay 7'es 0s 09 o) (S)is opry pue >ed }Sed U0RI8S) Yjeg Peoy umopsue] umopsueT
sauy) 8bps 'sj@punol -:Sbuppew peoy K {Aepunogq 18sisliog HO0]Spey UOHON P1auPaY NS
6'GE 12y 0S 09 E] ©} $9|qeS) St} LUOJ)) UOLION JOWOSPIA 1S J9AIIS GGEET
SUON 9’0 Y3 0s 09 g 0} BUET SHNg JO 1S8M WOoJ}) UOYNe 'PEON MOJIBJ[BH GGEE] UoJell] YBIH "uoyineg UCISMI YblH “uoyned
SOUI SJiuM 'S|SpUNOs --SBUBBW PECY R z o0 o 09 3 {uoRoUNl /6] MO[Qng mMaI(] UOJUE}S BUBEYN AaUD) TUMSd UORAII NAD
o0} uonounf aueT Apueg) euBepy meyD ‘peOY uoluelg 0ELEE
SUON . (Peoy PIojuIm EUBEN MaUD UHON A3leA MaUQ
vee b s oe v 0} 85 3BpugMaN Wol)euBep MayD ‘peoY MBUD 0SLES
SBUI| SJIUM 'S[OPUNO] --SBUDEW PEOY St 5 g 08 El {UGHoUM 6EV 3 BaLUng] [iH #aling 911£9 opueq uojdwod ybnoloquued
SSUI 3YUM "S[apUnod -SbuUppell peoy R R (6} WeysuAsH 1585 WeysuAay
ey k4 0s 09 o) Newing 0} WeysuAsy| JO yINOS) weysuiey| ‘Kems|iap 91 LEg
sGupyew peas Jusiijedl] AemMaiesy £y (44 05 09 2 (uoRounl 79gv uopsyung Mvag
Wi yduuQy 0y 958aI5U O UORo8S Ul GIbus] 1iH ASURL 3¢ £6e o 08 g {ues ABjun 0} 158 o1ebpesiy Woj BUNL GL1E] UGLSHUNG "UOHBILES NVE
SUON i - Aangsuiy GBnoloquiey AINgswii]]  Ubnoioquiey AINGSwiL
cee ssy 08 09 v 0} ucHounf 6eY Wouy) AIngsuit} ‘pecy poomsaieH 1168
uonoun] peoy PIOIPIN PIO JO LHOU Jiwi OE puaixgy 0¢€ puapg ov/0e 3/Q {PEGH PICIPIN PIO WM UOHOUN] J&) PEOY PIOIPIN 01 LET asnoyIelEYD UCIUIH 901§ Wnos Svg
SUBTS BUILIEM 'S[opUnoJ - SBUBHEW PEOY ) [E:ET KINQSYEPN 'pooMPBLD UoTINTD ybnoJoquae ]
gy 1S 0s 09 W Aingssuepn pue abe(ia PoomBUT) USaMIaG) POOMIBLD R9SY
SOUI SYUM "S[opUNO] - SBUBPEW PEoY 90r 29y 0S 09 o) {lItH 3A33[3) JO 15€3) [OM, MOJEY 'PEOCY YIBY SOEY UL uoyduios) ‘Aaan UIROG ABTEA MBUD
SUON . . (I meg Rsian Rean UInGS AS[EA M3US
L'68 314 0§ 09 v 0} Alepunoq jesiewog N wosy) A8ign ‘Pecy yieg 89ey
SUON ES T4 0S 09 o] AS[UN JO YHOU O} 8J1US0 BUlfoASS] W0J}) Aemass0] 106y ReH 8quo)aqWooUSbUS E]
JiUY O PUSIXT "SOG] oBps 'Sjopunos - SBUbLEW PEoY /e 1Zy 0s s a {loUM UCISISSH O] SDE[IA UCISION ) PEOY UOISIBY Loyy FSEEY] NVE
SSUI| 9Bp3 "S[apUnv] - SBUBIeW peoy E - (SBEjIA UOISIBY O WLES PACI] W0J)) PECY UOISIBY Leby PEEEY] NVE
ya 4 Sy 0s 03 a
SUON . . TSI Fewns) ucibulLeg Ui YoIH
vie ser oS 09 O |pio o1 uogoun] spiaid uoiBulLie wiol) PEOY HOVISPEN ZEY
SUON 298 6y 0s 03 d {uoRounT yy 0} UCISIOT UIGH]) Pedy SIPM BEY uojsio) yBnoJoguile
SUON 768 6y oS 09 | {AngSyIB O Hd UUj] MaN Wol) 'peoy Uieqg 6oy AINGSYEN ybnoisquie
SUON|  zge eGY 05 09 3 {UliE S S[EA MOLEg O} UOTONI] UbIH Wol) 66V UOTe UBiH UGISMIT UbIH
SUON o€ e 0s 09 5 (iomasoy o} i+ AnqyBiH Wwoij) MOZElRH BEY uolapin UbiH uciemny ybiH
Py ANqUBIH PUB (jamasoy] J8A0D O} YW OF pualxg Q¢ pusixg g ] Y ydwige pusixa) MOJielieH 'Peoy SIBM BEY uolapi UBiH uolemIt ubiH
TUSUNES]] FEMBIED) 152 vZe 0 o> J (§1U31xe abejiA} Aewng) UCIBULIE] PECY 101Sug 26V FSUwing UojBue] UOISMIFT 4BIH
SUON L'y 605 05 09 fo) | 0% Piojsuag 03 AQ-AB[ Wo) TiH ASisinH &Y moQnd UoJnudum 2 mojqnd
I YaWigoE ouy 03 Joud BUILBIS iy PasUBADY 7€ ] abueyo oN 09 [ {Ureg Of YIEoIdde punoq 15ea) pecy [orsug J6M0 98V 36735 UOMON UCHBML
SOINSEaL BUIY SJiuM 'Sjopunod 05 Ity 705 05 09 3 {ebpUg X0g 07 SUSPIRS) Pesdy x0g) PICIRIED 7Y pIojiEq NV
1] AJOSIAPE BURSIXS OF JiUl] JOWQE PUSIXg SOy ov 05 09 13 (8/1'3G0[5 8y 01 [IH PIORIES) PECY j0IsUg v U0}SI00"807 1S UOIMSN PIoSlIES Uo}SIo) UCIMBN 1S
\{V#]) L
sainseaws jUCRIPPY pasds ueapy! 911958 uvam.o mwhm mw_.am,_.“-nm uonoag peoy ysued piem

Page 21



Page 22



Agenda ltem 14

Briefing Note
Progress on Bath Western Riverside project

1. Bath Western Riverside (BWR) is by far the largest single development
opportunity in the Bath area, and is thus a key component in the Council's
housing strategy. Outline planning permission for the majority of the
residential part of BWR was granted on 23rd December 2010. The
permission was accompanied by a S106 Agreement and this, together with
the Conditions attached to the permission, will govern the manner in which the
total of around 2000 residential units and ancillary uses will be developed over
a period of possibly 10-12 years. The outline permission puts in place an
approved Master Plan, together with Design Codes designed to secure the
highest possible quality of development on this key strategic site. Further
applications can be expected on a phased basis for the approval of the design
details of the development (the "Reserved Matters").

2. In parallel with the outline permission detailed above, full planning
permission was also granted on 23rd December 2010 (also subject to a S106
Agreement) for the initial phase of just under 300 residential units at the
extreme eastern end of the BWR site. This was submitted as a free-standing
application in order to allow Crest Nicholson to make the earliest possible
start on site, and whilst various detailed matters are still the subject of
negotiation between Officers and the developers, the development is now well
advanced on site.

3. The initial stage of BWR now being implemented includes the principal
vehicular access from Pinesway, and a significant number of Affordable
Housing units (which are being provided by Crest Nicholson in partnership
with Somer Housing Trust). The development also begins a phased package
of infrastructure improvements in the area surrounding the BWR site,
including decontamination of this former industrial land, highway
improvements, enhanced public transport provision, improved access to the
river, and in due course a replacement for the Destructor Bridge which links
Upper and Lower Bristol Roads via Midland Road. The development of this
first part of BWR represents an important step towards the successful delivery
of the scheme as a whole.

Geoff Webber
2" June 2011

Page 23



Page 24



	Agenda
	5 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING ON WEDNESDAY 16TH FEBRUARY 2011
	7 UPDATE ON THE CORE STRATEGY
	9 SMALL GRANTS SCHEME
	12 SALE OF MOD LAND - UPDATE
	13 A and B  ROADS SPEED LIMITS SURVEY STUDY
	A and B Road Speed Limits - Informal consultation

	14 BATH WESTERN RIVERSIDE - PROGRESS REPORT

